Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

SEP 01 2009

Kittitas County TV Improvement District # 1
6881 Denmark Road
Ellensburg, WA. 98926

1800E3-RLG

In re: Low Power Television Application of:
Kittitas County TV Improvement -
District # 1
Channel 38, Ellensburg, WA.

File numberBLDTT-20090506ACK
Facility Id No.: 168148

Dear Applicant:

Per your e-mail request copy of e-mail imported as follows:
Beginning of E-mail:

From: Tim Anderson [mailto: TimA@kxly.com]

Sent: Thu 5/14/2009 4:51 PM '

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh
Subject: Kittitas County Tax District filing error

Hossein:

Good afternoén. In my haste to help out as many translator districts around our region transition to digital,

I made an error in one filing for the Kittitas County Tax District. I filed five "license to cover" applications,
however I neglected to hold back K38KL-D as the District is having site lease issues regarding that entity

and has not yet build it out. :

The error was mine, not the District's. I have attached the License which was issued by you on May 8th.

What additional documentation does your Division need in order to properly rescind this license for the present?

Respectfully,

Tim

End of E-mail



Per your e-mail request as shown above, the above referenced digital license
application grant has been rescinded and IS HEREBY DISMISSED.

Video Division
Media Bureau

c.c Kittitas County TV Improvement District # 1
C/O Tim A. Anderson
500 W. Boone Avenue
Spokane, WA. 99201



